## **Muhammad Waqar Malik**

Senior System Analyst

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: waqar.cms@nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: pk.linkedin.com/in/waqar0malik



2014 - 2019

## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Waqar Malik is working as Senior System Analyst in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Waqar Malik has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

**EMBA in Finance & Marketing** 

NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2014 - 2019
BS in Management Information System, Data Warehousing, Data Analytics NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2008 - 2012
F.Sc in Pre Engineering  Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Multan , Pakistan	2006 - 2008
Matric (SSC) in Science With Bio, Phy, Chem, Math Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Multan , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
Experience	
Senior System Analyst University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Senior System Analyst University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
System Analyst University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2023
CMS/LMS Coordinator US-Pakistan Center for Advanced Studies in Energy	2021 - 2021
CMS/LMS Coordinator University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2021
Manager Alumni University Main Office (UMO)	2020 - 2021
Assistant Manager Projects & Communications University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2020
Assistant Manager Projects & Communications University Main Office (UMO)	2015 - 2019
Assistant Manager Communications & Events University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2015
Assistant Manager Alumni Communication University Main Office (UMO)	2013 - 2014
Database Developer  Cube Discipline , 1st Floor, Dr. Ghulam Muhammad Palaza, Taramery Chowk, Near Chak Shahzad, Islamabad.	2013 - 2013
Senior ETL Manager Biome Analytics , Street 29, F-10/1, Islamabad	2012 - 2013
Team Lead / Intern Buraq Integrated Solutions , Satellite Town, 6th Road, Rawalpindi	2010 - 2011